Legistar #140198

DISTRICT #1

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: June 27.2014 (COW)(BofT)  Date: July17.2014
TITLE: Recommendations from the Transportation and Safety Commiittee
SUBMITTED BY: David Dratnol, PE, Village Engineer M

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

115 W, St. Charles Parking 1.0t Restriction

The Village has acquired a portion of this parking lot and is placing signage to prohibit commuter
parking.

The Transportation and Safety Committee voted to enact a parking restriction ordinance, and Village
staff recommended a 2 hour limit that is consistent with the downtown area.

The Transportation and Safety Committee requests the approval of erecting new 2 hour signage
consistent with the downtown area, removing existing parking signage for Village-owned lot property,
and updating the Village ordinance at the above location.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X . Date ) ..

Village Manager X f/fw Date_ ~] { Vi ( f‘(’

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda,
Distribution.
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